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Subject: Re: Poster Review - first Draft

From: Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org>
Date: 4/26/2017 8:57 PM

To: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Fred, your suggestions are easy for me to hear and GREATLY appreciated! Will put it together.
:)

rs

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 8:51:11 PM
To: Royden Saah

Subject: Re: Poster Review - first Draft

Nice work Royden!!!  You really got the whole story in there!

This kind of poster seems designed for cases where you expalin orally what it is about.

But visually, just a couple of little comments.

The four triangles don’t get a message across to me—but maybe that is in the telling.

The box for modeling is offset in a way that makes the connection to the T-drive awkward. Could you
shorten up the T-ratio graph so you could have “modeling” at the end of both the T-drive and CRIPR
Drive?

Where you have the arrows pointing to the flags from the bottom it looks Like GBIRd is specifically
interacting with one country—easy to fix

with a box around the title.

I’'m sure it would do fine with none of my suggested changes.

On Apr 26, 2017, at 8:02 PM, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconservation.org> wrote:

Here you go, for edits, suggestions, corrections.

Many Thanks
Royden

J. Royden Saah
Coordinator
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